



Joel Faura Micó

 Gandesa Road 23, Vilalba dels Arcs - 43782, Tarragona (Spain)

 [/joel-faura-m](#)

 [/joel97vil](#)

Fullstack developer with more than four years of experience in the sector, being part in various projects in a small development team. Knowledgeable and collaborator in most project phases: analysis, functional requirements, documentations, task organization, development, testing, version control, steps to production, integrations and customer training. Interested in cybersecurity, new development technologies and ensuring good user experience.

Experience

September 2022 - today

Fullstack developer

TERRA ALTA CONSULTORÍA TIC, Batea (Tarragona)

- Application development with **C# .Net**
- Third party programs integration on C# .Net apps (**NuGet** libraries and **APIs**)
- Table control, views and data structure on **SQL Server** (2005 – 2019)
- Data migration from other apps to own apps and implementations.
- **WPF** Forms creation and maintenance
- **VB .Net** notions for application development
- Analysis, documentation and task assignation
- Customers formations and assistance
- Much more...

August de 2020 - September 2022

Web application developer

TERRA ALTA CONSULTORÍA TIC, Batea (Tarragona)

- Application development with **PHP** (frameworks **Yii2** and **Laravel**)
- Responsive layout with **HTML** and **CSS3** (Bootstrap knowledge)
- Table control, views and data structure on **MySQL** (with **phpMyAdmin** client and **CLI**)
- Frontend development with **JavaScript** (jQuery library)
- PHP libraries integration (using **composer**) and JavaScript (using **Node.js**)

Skills

- Knowledge of agile methodologies in development environments
- Teamwork
- MVC pattern knowledge
- Attention to details
- Ability to understand needs
- Fluency in speaking, reading and writing in English
- Clean, optimized, reusable, documented code
- Ability to learn new technologies and languages

Formation

CFGS Cross-platform application development | 2023 - today

| Institut Obert de Catalunya (IOC)

CFGS Web application development | 2018 – 2022 | Institut Obert de Catalunya (IOC)

CFGM Microcomputer Systems and Networking | 2015 – 2017 | Institut Julio Antonio

Languages

- English | **A2**
- Spanish | **C1**
- Catalan | **C1**